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Bidding Structure
There are two main ways to structure the bidding to decide which business will be carrotmobbed: a) quantitative (eg: a straight percentage) and b) qualitative (eg: tiered pledging and voting).  Here is a brief explanation for both methods:

Quantitative: Straight Percentage
The very first Carrotmob was structured this way—businesses simply pledge to spend XX% of the gross receipts received on the Big Day towards the social issue you’ve picked.  The winner is simply chosen by being the highest bidder.  

Qualitative: Tiered Pledge and voting
The second Carrotmob put on by Carrotmob HQ was an experiment to test the tiered pledge and voting system.  In this system, each business will create a chart showing what they will do if their revenues exceed certain benchmarks over what they make on a typical day.  You can also make a video for the competing finalists and use our Carrotmob voting application to post the charts and videos, and to let your Carrotmobbers pick who they want to mob.  The Carrotmob online voting application is available for use by Carrotmob organizers who choose to use this option.
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Increase Due ;
Revenue Commitment
to Carrotmob
0% 3000 Nothing
Put out a compostable bin and educational
25% 3750 ot
50% 4500 Switch to all fair-trade coffee products
100% 6000 Switch to compostable utensils
Switch to all organic milk AND do a full energy
150% 7500 il
2007 9000 50% of everything the mob spends over $9,000 will
0

g0 to energy upgrades




No matter which method you decide to use, there is a process to guide the business through to help them figure out what they can offer the Carrotmob.  Here is a set of questions that are useful in this process:

1. What are your normal gross receipts for a throughout the week—both weekdays and weekends—in the month of <Insert Month of Event>?

2. Have you worked with or implemented any <Insert Social Issue> related initiatives previously?

3. What kind of general improvements are you interested in making, or have you been considering?

4. How familiar are you with <Insert Social Issue and Initiatives You’re Planning>?

5. Do you know how much doing <Insert Social Initiative> would cost? Do you need help estimating this?

6. Would you like a third party expert to come in and analyze your energy use or current practices for <Insert Social Issue You’re Tackling>?

7. We are currently using <Insert Explanation for Bidding Method 1 or 2> as our bidding method.  This is how you should structure your bid to participate in the competition.  (Explain the process and help them come to a concrete bid).

Other key points to consider:

· Make sure you’re dealing with someone with decision-making authority as you work with each business; i.e. the business owner or manager.

· Is there a parent company or landlord who will need to sign off on the business’s participation? (This could be a hassle and, if it is, you may decide not to pursue this particular business).

· You will most likely need to walk the business through the type of initiatives they’ll undertake as the winning business.  If needed, you may want to bring in an expert to consult them on some of the things they can do.   

· Contenders should put their bids in writing and may, in addition, create a short video laying it out.

Resources
Going Green

Top Ten Affordable Green Retrofits – article

Green Café Network – resource for restaurants and cafes

Building Green – online information resource
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